

## Policing Performance Committee Action Log

Action Ref No	Action	Action Owner	Status	Expected Date of Closure	Date Action Closed	Commentary
<b>MEETING HELD 09 DEC 2021</b>						
PPC 20211209-001	<b>Quarterly Performance Report:</b> DCC Graham to provide an update to members regarding the impact of fraudulent activity including detail on preventative measures and include this in the Q3 report	DCC Graham	Open	17 Mar 2022 07 June 2022		<b>15.12.21:</b> DCC Taylor suggested that DCC Graham could provide this detail later on in the day, but the subject was not revisited. <b>04.03.22:</b> A further update on Fraud and preventative measures will be provided in the Q4 Performance Report <b>Propose Ongoing</b>
PPC 20211209-002	<b>Quarterly Performance Report:</b> DCC Taylor to request a written response from the Criminal Justice team to provide further detail on the 1.4 Million allocation to provide 16 additional resources to support court attendance	DCC Fiona Taylor	Open	17 Mar 2022		<b>03.03.22:</b> Police Scotland have provided a response and this has been shared with members and a correction has been advised – the allocation is 1.04 Million. <b>Propose Closure</b>
PPC 20211209-	<b>Annual Police Plan:</b> Police Scotland to provide an executive	Tom McMahon	Open	17 Mar 2022		<b>04.03.22:</b> An executive summary and key insights will be included in

**OFFICIAL**

003	summary and key insights section in all future Annual Police Plan reports to the committee					future performance reports relating to the Annual Police Plan, specifically the Bi-annual Report and the Chief Constable's Year End report.  <b>Propose Closure</b>
PPC 20211209-004	<b>CJSD Update:</b> Follow up discussion to be arranged with members to explore the SPA role in supporting engagement with partners and stakeholders to look at prevention based approach	Chief Supt Gordon McCreadie Scott Ross SPA	<b>Open</b>	<del>17 Mar 2022</del> 07 June 2022		<b>03.03.22:</b> The action owners continue to develop a plan around intervention opportunities for this complex matter  <b>Propose ongoing</b>
PPC 20211209-005	<b>CJSD Update:</b> Police Scotland to reconsider completion of a CRIA on the developing strategy	Chief Supt Gordon McCreadie	<b>Open</b>	17 Mar 2022		<b>03.03.22:</b> As part of the drafting process for the CJSD 5 Year Strategy (the strategy) a broad range of consultations and impact assessments have been considered, including a Children's Rights Impact Assessment.  The strategy is a high level document which does not detail specific methodology or tactics and is not specifically targeted towards children. As a result when initial CRIA screening was completed by the CJSD Partnership and Policy (following Scottish Government guidance) it was ascertained that a full CRIA would not be appropriate.

**OFFICIAL**

**OFFICIAL**

						<p>A full Equalities and Human Rights Impact Assessment (EqHRIA) will be completed as part of the document record set for the strategy and Children and Young People will be mentioned specifically within this EqHRIA</p> <p><b>Propose Closure</b></p>
PPC 20211209- 006	<b>Taser Rollout:</b> A future report to be brought back to the committee on the work the advisory group are undertaking	ACC Williams	<b>Open</b>	17 Mar 2022		<p><b>23.02.22:</b> Report on agenda at item 2.1</p> <p><b>Propose Closure</b></p>
PPC 20211209- 007	<b>Cyber Kiosk:</b> Members asked that when new initiatives are presented in future, performance indicators are developed in advance of implementation and included in the presentation for consideration	Chief Supt Stevie Dolan	<b>Open</b>	17 Mar 2022		<p><b>10.01.21:</b> This was discussed as an organisational learning point during the meeting. Police Scotland recognise this learning and the process of business benefits projection and reporting has developed significantly since the introduction of the Cyber Kiosks and that these will be accurately reflected in future business cases created within the organisation, including in relation to programmes/projects with a technology element.</p> <p><b>Propose Closure</b></p>

**OFFICIAL**

**OFFICIAL**

<p>PPC 20211209- 008</p>	<p><b>Public Confidence:</b> SPA and Police Scotland will provide an update to March Committee on work underway to further understand drivers of public confidence in policing.</p>	<p>Martin Smith SPA</p>	<p><b>Open</b></p>	<p><del>17 Mar</del> 2022  07 June 2022</p>		<p><b>04.03.22:</b> Police Scotland and SPA have agreed to hold a joint seminar with the SPA Board to explore the drivers of public confidence and aligned activity in more depth. A range of materials are being prepared to support the session. The seminar is being planned for May 2022.</p> <p><b>Propose ongoing</b></p>
<p>PPC 20211209- 009</p>	<p><b>SPA Corporate Parenting:</b> Members would like to be updated on progress involving care experience individuals in the finalisation of the SPA Corporate Parenting Plan</p>	<p>Scott Ross SPA</p>	<p><b>Open</b></p>	<p>17 Mar 2022</p>		<p><b>09.03.22:</b> SPA Officers have attended a session with the Stirling Champions Group. Further engagement will be undertaken to inform the approach laid out in the Corporate Parenting Plan which is subject to review by groups that represent Care Experienced young people including comments from the Stirling Champions Groups. SPA propose publishing the Corporate Parenting Plan and update it as a live document through engagement with the Champions Board. We also propose to keep Members informed of any feedback and comments from the Champions Group.</p> <p><b>Propose Closure</b></p>

**OFFICIAL**

**OFFICIAL**

PPC 20211209-010	<b>SPA Corporate Parenting:</b> Members to be provided with the opportunity to receive Corporate Parenting training (including input from Who Cares? Scotland)	Scott Ross SPA	<b>Open</b>	<del>17 Mar 2022</del> 07 June 2022		<b>09.03.22:</b> SPA officers have engaged with Who Cares? Scotland to arrange a suitable date for training for members. Await confirmation. <b>Propose ongoing</b>
PPC 20211209-011	<b>Police Scotland VAWG:</b> Members request that a further report be presented at the next meeting of this committee which provides a more detailed analysis of spiking and describes the policing response to this.	DCC Malcolm Graham	<b>Open</b>	17 Mar 2022		<b>04.03.22:</b> Paper and appendix on agenda at 4.1 <b>Propose Closure</b>
<b>MEETING HELD 01 SEPT 2021</b>						
PPC – 20210901-001	<b>Police Scotland Quarterly Performance Report:</b> Police Scotland to include data on protected characteristic absence data in next report as a means to cross reference and understand who has been impacted most by absence.	Tom McMahon	<b>Ongoing</b>	<del>09 Dec 2021</del> <del>17 Mar 2022</del> 07 June 2022		<b>26.11.21:</b> This level of detail is currently being assessed by the business area and a further update will be provided in Q3. <b>15.12.21:</b> This was not included in Q3 report and discussions are ongoing <b>04.03.22:</b> Discussions are ongoing within Police Scotland around provision of this data. An update will be provided to the Committee in June.

**OFFICIAL**

**OFFICIAL**

						<b>Propose Ongoing</b>
PPC – 20210901- 007	<b>Modernised Contact Strategy:</b> Session to be arranged with Committee Members and Police Scotland to discuss how best to support current improvement activity.	ACC John Hawkins and Amanda Coulthard SPA	<b>Ongoing</b>	<del>09 Dec 2021</del> 17 Mar 2022 07 June 2022		<b>29.11.21:</b> Discussions ongoing to arrange a session  <b>28.02.22:</b> Discussions have taken place on content and purpose of a decided MCE session with PPC members. This is currently being planned and will be informed by discussions at March committee.  <b>04.03.22</b> - Seminar is being planned and this was agreed with CS Newbigging  <b>Propose Ongoing</b>
PPC – 20210901- 010	<b>Body Worn Video:</b> Police Scotland to progress a Children’s Impact Assessment and bring back to the committee a future update on the national roll out.	ACC Kenny MacDonald	<b>Ongoing</b>	<del>09 Dec 2021</del> 17 Mar 2022		<b>29.11.22:</b> Children Impact Assessments are still under development by Police Scotland and once the one for BWV has been completed, this will be forwarded to the committee.  <b>04.03.22:</b> Paper and appendix on agenda at 2.2  <b>Propose Closure</b>
PPC –	<b>Demand and Productivity:</b>	Tom	<b>Ongoing</b>	<del>09 Dec</del>		<b>26.11.21:</b> DPU continue to look at

**OFFICIAL**

**OFFICIAL**

20210901-012	Police Scotland to provide a paper detailing plans to understand and capture demand where this is as yet unquantified, and the process to understand the overall resource demand across different crime groups – which includes complexity and duration as well as incidence.	McMahon		<del>2021</del> <del>17 Mar</del> <del>2022</del> 07 June 2022		hidden and all other categories of demand as part of the ongoing development and improvement of the Demand Baseline report. The SPA PPC will be briefed on this work when the next iteration of this report is available, building on briefings previously provided to the Committee and our commitment to including demand based metrics in quarterly performance reporting.  <b>04.03.22:</b> This action is being considered in the context of the refresh of the Performance Framework and an update will be provided at the June Committee when this is presented for agreement  <b>Propose Ongoing</b>
<b>MEETING HELD 08 JUNE 2021</b>						
PPC – 20210608 – 003	<b>Police Scotland Custody Strategy:</b> Police Scotland to present the five year Custody Strategy at a future meeting (either Sept or Dec after sign off from the Chief Constable)	ACC Kenny MacDonald	<b>Ongoing</b>	<del>09 Dec</del> <del>2021</del> <del>17 Mar</del> <del>2022</del> 07 June 2022		<b>29/11:</b> The strategy is still under development at this time.  <b>16/12:</b> It is expected that the Strategy will be brought to the Committee on 07 June

**OFFICIAL**

**OFFICIAL**

						<b>Propose Ongoing</b>
PPC – 20210608- 006	<b>Body Worn Video:</b> Police Scotland to present the results of the national consultation at a future Committee meeting	ACC Kenny MacDonald	<b>Ongoing</b>	<del>09 Dec 2021</del>  17 Mar 2022		<p><b>16.08.21:</b> The survey runs until 31 August 2021 and the current position in respect of same is included in the paper. Once the survey concludes and the results have been assessed and analysed a copy of the results will be shared with the committee.</p> <p><b>29.11.21:</b> The results and analysis of the survey are being finalised and will be ready for presentation at the March 2022 PPC.</p> <p><b>04.03.22:</b> Paper and appendix on agenda at 2.2</p> <p><b>Propose Closure</b></p>

**End.**

**OFFICIAL**